From: Bowser, Rex [rbowser@isdh.IN.gov]

Sent: Wednesday, January 12, 2011 4:40 PM
To: Lawyer, Dennis

Cc: Stiker, Mary; House, Jennifer A
Subject: RE: State Review of Draft EA Requested

Dear Mr. Lawyer,

Following review of the Draft EA and documentation for DLA Strategic Materials Depot, located in New
Haven, IN, the Indiana State Department of Health, Radiological Health Program, concurs with USNRC
on the proposed action for unrestricted release of said property, based on the criteria specified in 10 CFR
20.1402.

Should this status change for some unforeseen reason, prior to the final EA document being published, |
would appreciate an e-mail informing our Agency of any changes. Thank you.

Regards, Rex J. Bowser

Rex J. Bowser, IRSO, Division Director
Indoor Air & Radiological Health

IN State Dept. of Health

2525 North Shadeland Ave. E-3
Indianapolis, IN 46219

317/351-7190 ext. 257, 317/351-2679 fax
317/439-9687 cell

From: Lawyer, Dennis [mailto:Dennis.Lawyer@nrc.gov]
Sent: Friday, January 07, 2011 7:05 AM

To: Bowser, Rex

Subject: State Review of Draft EA Requested

Mr. Bowser,

Attached is a draft Environmental Assessment (EA) for Defense Logistics Agency, DLA
Strategic Materials for its Depot located on State Route 14 in New Haven, IN. We would
appreciate any comments within 30 days. The documents referenced in the EA that were
submitted to us by the licensee are available for your review in ADAMS.
(http://www.nrc.gov/reading-rm/adams/web-based.html) If you have any questions, you can
contact me at 610-337-5366 or dennis.lawyer@nrc.gov.

Please confirm that you received this electronic mail.
Thank You,
Dennis Lawyer

US NRC, Region 1, DNMS
610-337-5366
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